Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Wednesday May 13, 2015, at 6.45pm, at the Parish Church. Browns Lane. Stanton on the Wolds

Couns. Jim Goodman

Mike Sheriston Hilary Whitby
Alex McKee Teri Browett
Richard Whitby Martin Danielson

Also in attendance: The clerk Mike Elliott.

- 1) ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN for 2015-16 Coun. Mike Sheriston was elected and signed the necessary form.
- 2) ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN 2015-16 Coun. Richard Whitby was elected.
- 31 APOLOGIES There were none
- 4) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 5) MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING March 14, 2015 were accepted as presented and signed by the chairman

6) CLERK'S REPORT from previous meeting

Coun. Goodman reported on the updated position in respect of the proposed seat alongside the A606 road at the garage and said he was to provide the clerk with a drawing pinpointing the proposed site for the seat. The clerk was organising its installation.

There was no action yet on cutting the hedge and overgrowth which was affecting the width of the pathway on Stanton Lane near Browns Lane. The clerk was to be given the owners name by Coun. Goodman and then write to him giving him three weeks to carry out the work. If it was not completed the clerk was to write to Notts County Council so they could do the work and charge the resident concerned for it.

The defibrillator project was not totally lost and the Ambulance service said there may be some progress in the near future.

The organised litter pick had been a success and a good amount of litter had been collected.

71 CORRESPONDENCE

Notts County Council advised of plans to change the A606 road speed limit restrictions. It was agreed the clerk write and ask for the proposed 50mph limit to be extended to take in Lamin Gap Lane.

Notts CPRE best kept village competition details were give but it was decided not to enter.

81 PLANNING MATTERS

Nothing to report

91 VILLAGE AMENITIES / ENVIRONMENT

No further matters were raised.

10) FINANCIAL MATTERS

Cheques for payment were approved as per the circulated list.

The clerk presented the figures for the annual accounts for 2014-2015 and after discussion on the contents of the report members agreed they be accepted and the chairman signed them.

Cheque signatories: It was agreed Coun. Sheriston be added to the list of signatories and it was confirmed that in future only one signature would be required.

11] WEBSITE

Cllr Goodman updated members on the position in regard to the new sign. He had met Mr Hunt and the necessary changes to the content of the site were progressing.

12] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING July 8, 2015. The question of Footpath No 6 across Elliotts field was to be raised. Coun. Goodman reported that Mr Elliott was not willing to pay the suggested £1300 to introduce a diversion. It was agreed a meeting be held in June with a special item to be included on Village Initiatives. The suggested date was to be June 17.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.35pm.

Her Majesty The Queen is set to become the longest ever reigning monarch in British history on September 9 this year. when she will pass the record set by her great-great-grandmother Queen Victoria who reigned for 63 years and actually for 23,226 days, 16 hours and 23 minutes, Queen Elizabeth II will enter the history books when she overtakes Victoria during September 9 2015. It is likely to be business as usual for the Queen when she reaches the landmark date at the age of 89.